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Dear Senator,-

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7761, File 27058)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES 
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES 

CANADA

H on . J . W . Carmi ohael , 

The Senate.

In rerly to your letter of 

the 16th instant enolosing n letter fro the 

Rev.Roderiok MoDonald, of Ferrona,Pioto Co., 

Nova sootlaeln which he suggests the advisa- 

bility of purohasing eighty acres of land from 

one mt.Soott,to be added to the Fisher’s Grant 

Reserve, beg to state that in 1874 a tract of 

eighty- four acres was purohased by the Depart- 

rient at a oost of 81157.00, and again in 1888 

another tract of thirty aores at a nost of 

$300.00; this making a total of 81457.00 al- 

read expended by the Derartment to provide for 

land for these Indians. They have now 104 

aores,and if the eighty aores were mrohased 

their hoi lings would not be vary moh in- 

oreased. I may say, however, that there are no 

Funis avail able,in 1 the Derartaent does not 

consider It advisable to isk Pirltanent for an 

arrrorriation for t 0 prrose this year. 

- Yours very truly.
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